# RULES AND CALL FOR APPLICATIONS FOR THE FEINDEF FOUNDATION AWARDS FOR ENTREPRENEURSHIP

**FEINDEF Foundation** 



# **CONTENTS**

ONE - PURPOSE AND SCOPE OF THE PROGRAMME	2
Aims of the 2023 FEINDEF Foundation Entrepreneurship Awards	2
Description of the Awards Programme:	
TWO - BUDGET ALLOCATION, PRIZES AND PAYMENT	3
Payment of prizes	
THREE - PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENTS. BENEFICIARIES	
FOUR - LEGAL FRAMEWORK	
Applicable regulations and compatibility with other grants	4
Competent body	4
Confidentiality	5
Personal Data Protection	5
Publicity and Communications	6
Intellectual property	6
Assignment of image rights	6
Liability	
FIVE - APPLICATION AND DOCUMENTATION TO BE SUBMITTED	7
Place, deadline and submission method for applications and documentation	7
Content of Application: proposals and administrative documentation	7
Correction or clarification requests	
SIX - WINNER SELECTION PROCESS AND PRIZE AWARDING	8
Selection Process. Technical evaluation of applications	8
Selection and evaluation criteria	
SEVEN. OBLIGATIONS OF BENEFICIARIES	
ANNEX I. TECHNOLOGICAL INNOVATION AREAS	
ANNEX II APPLICATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE FEINDEF FOUNDATION ENTREPRENEURSHIP AWARDS	_
ANNEX III PROJECT DESCRIPTION	
ANNEX IV STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY	
HEREBY DECLARES:	20



#### ONE - PURPOSE AND SCOPE OF THE PROGRAMME

The FEINDEF Foundation has opened the III edition of its FEINDEF Foundation Entrepreneurship Awards, with the aim of identifying recently created startups which can offer solutions to the main challenges of the Defence and Security sector in the technological innovation areas described in Annex I.

# Aims of the 2023 FEINDEF Foundation Entrepreneurship Awards

- Stimulate the creation of new businesses focused on dual-use technologies (civilian and military application).
- Support entrepreneurial talent in developing their business projects, offering networking with investors, public institutions and private companies.
- Help roll out the innovation strategy of the Spanish Ministry of Defence.
- Strengthen the offering of businesses that make up Spain's Security and Defence sector.

# **Description of the Awards Programme:**

The FEINFEF Foundation Entrepreneurship Awards Programme is aimed at awarding newly created businesses, startups, that offer innovative solutions and provide value to the national Security and Defence market.

The programme of the III edition, which will be held during the FEINDEF 23 Fair, will be organised as follows:

- 1 Submission of applications: documents can be received, saved and sent on FEINDEF's website from the day of publication of the notice until the deadline on 6 March 2023 at 11:59pm (CET).
- 2 Preliminary evaluation of projects: ensure applications meet the requirements and review the administrative documents.
- 3 Publication of the notice with the provisional list of rejected and accepted applications on the FEINDEF website. Each applicant will also receive an individual notification by email.
- 4 Corrections Candidates rejected on administrative grounds will have three business days to correct any errors found in the documentation. These documents will be reviewed by the Monitoring Committee the competent body for determining the successful applications.
- 5 Publication of the notice with the final list of accepted and rejected applications.
- 6 Evaluation: in this phase, the jury will evaluate and review the successful startups and select the 10 finalist projects that will participate in elevator pitch-style presentations on the first day of FEINDEF 23 in the Innova for Def&Sec space. During the presentations, the jury will rate each of the finalists using the criteria described in section 6 of the rules.



The two winning startups will be selected based on the ranking from the evaluation.

7 - Announcement of the winning startups and presentation of awards in the Innova for Def&Sec space on the last day of FEINDEF.

# TWO - BUDGET ALLOCATION, PRIZES AND PAYMENT

A total of €30,000 has been allocated to the awards and winners will receive the following amounts:

1<sup>st</sup> prize: €20,000 2<sup>nd</sup> prize: €10,000

# **Payment of prizes**

The prizes will be awarded to the winning companies, with the corresponding taxes withheld, if applicable, in accordance with current legislation and after the final decision approving the winners.

# **THREE - PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENTS. BENEFICIARIES**

Programme participants must be startups specialised in dual-use technologies.

They must be legal persons, microenterprises or SMEs, legally constituted in Spain and registered in the Trade Register in the five years prior to the date of publication of the application period.

Participants must promote business development in Defence with innovative dual-use (civilian or military) products or services.

While the call is broad, covering all types of business related to Defence, the programme aims to encourage projects that deal with specific challenges previously identified in Annex I of "Technological innovation areas". Proposals that are in line with the requirements of the abovementioned challenges and address them in an explicit and disruptive way, will be rated higher for the "alignment" criteria, as described in the "Criteria for selection and evaluation" section.

Companies will not be eligible to receive the award if:

- They have been sentenced by final judgement to disqualification from receiving public subsidies or aid, or for crimes of perversion of justice, bribery, embezzlement of public funds, influence peddling, fraud and illegal exactions or urban planning offences.
- They have applied for voluntary insolvency proceedings, have been declared insolvent in any
  proceedings, have been declared bankrupt, unless an agreement has been approved, are
  subject to judicial intervention or have been disqualified in accordance with the Revised Text
  of the Bankruptcy Law, Royal Legislative Decree 1/20 of 5



May, as amended by Law 16/2022 of 5 September, without the end of the period of disqualification set in the judgment of qualification of the insolvency proceedings.

- They are not up to date with tax or Social Security obligations.
- They are subject to any other prohibition or disqualification from obtaining public aid.
- They have had a contract with the public administration that has been terminated for reasons attributable to the company.
- Presentation of trading companies or those who hold the legal representation of other legal persons are involved in any of the cases of Law 3/2015, of 30 March, regulating the exercise of senior positions in the General State Administration, of Law 53/1984, of 26 December, on incompatibilities of Personnel in the Service of the Public Administrations, or any of the elective posts regulated by Organic Law 5/1985, of 19 June 1985, on the General Electoral System, under the terms established therein or in the regional regulations governing these matters.
- They are tax resident in a country or region legally classified as a tax haven.
- They are not up to date with payment obligations for subsidy reimbursement.
- Groups of natural or legal persons, public or private, without legal personality, may not become beneficiaries if any of the above prohibitions apply to any of their members.
- The prohibitions on obtaining subsidies shall also apply to undertakings which, by reason of the persons who govern them or other circumstances, may be presumed to be a continuation of, or to derive from, by transformation, merger or succession, from other undertakings in which the former were involved.

#### **FOUR - LEGAL FRAMEWORK**

# Applicable regulations and compatibility with other grants

This programme allows other grants from national or international government, public or private bodies.

As set out in Article 11 of Law 15/2007 of 3 July on Competition, FEINDEF is not required to inform the Spanish National Commission for Markets and Competition, of the grant covered by this programme as it is not subject to the notification requirement under Art. 88 of the EC Treaty.

By submitting proposals to this programme, the applicant expressly waivers any other jurisdiction that may apply to them, expressly submitting to Spanish law and the jurisdiction of the Courts of Madrid.

# **Competent body**

The FEINDEF Foundation will be responsible for managing the awards programme, ensuring total transparency throughout the process, approving the publication of the notice and all the authorisations required by law until the end of the procedure. It will also be responsible for monitoring and paying the grants and repayments where necessary.



#### **Monitoring Committee**

The Monitoring Committee will be established with the publication of these rules, its role will be determined by the parties at the first meeting by mutual agreement in accordance with the rules governing the functioning of collegial bodies (LRJSP 40/2015) and will be made up of two representative members of the FEINDEF Foundation.

It will be responsible for drawing up the notice-proposal of the final list of accepted and rejected applicants and the ranking of finalists and reserve list.

## <u>Jury</u>

The Jury will be made up of experts in areas related to this competition and representatives from institutions, investors, trailblazing companies, promoting public organisations and other collaborators, based on the following:

- Presidency: FEINDEF
- Representative of the main sponsor of the Innova For Def&Sec Space
- Representative of the sponsor of the first prize
- Representative of the sponsor of the second prize
- Representative of the Ministry of Defence
- Representative of the CDTI
- Representative of ENISA

It will be responsible for evaluating and proposing the 10 finalists and the 2 winners, following the selection criteria set out in the rules.

The decisions taken by the Juries in respect of the activities are final as soon as they are made public and are not subject to appeal.

# Confidentiality

FEINDEF guarantees the confidentiality and secrecy of any information it may learn in connection with the competition, in particular personal and technical information about the products, which may not be copied or used for any purpose other than that stated in the notice.

Any information, with particular attention to issues related to technology, products, procedures, processes or know-how of participants in the competition shall be considered as confidential information. The duration of the confidentiality will be indefinite as long as it remains confidential, and will remain in force after the end of the events, without prejudice to FEINDEF's obligation to ensure adequate publicity of the grants.

Confidential information excludes all proprietary information disclosed by applicants, which is required to be disclosed by law or by a court decision or an act of competent authority or which is required to be made public under this competition.

# **Personal Data Protection**

All parties participating in the competition are required to comply with the personal data protection regulations in force.



Personal data collected for this grant programme will be processed by FEINDEF in accordance with the personal data protection regulations in force, specifically, Organic Law 3/2018 of 5 December on Personal Data Protection and Guarantee of Digital Rights, its implementing regulations and Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation). Data shall not be disclosed to third parties, except to FEINDEF'S data processor, the contractor named in file 026/20, which provides management support services to this awards programme and for the duration of this programme, or unless legally obliged, shall not be transferred to third countries. Personal data shall be conserved for a period 6 years, due to the legal obligation to conserve documentation for this length of time, as long as the data subjects do not refuse.

Applicants consent to the data obtained from their participation in the Programme being used for registration, participation and evaluation of proposals and if they are selected.

They may exercise their rights to Access, Rectify, Cancel or Oppose, where necessary, by sending a letter with the reference "Data Protection" to the FEINDEF headquarters.

# **Publicity and Communications**

The general programme information and these Rules together with the annexes shall be published on the FEINDEF website as well as all notices and resolutions issued over the course of the programme.

All notifications to be issued under the framework of the programme shall be sent individually by email, using the information provided by applicants at the time of application. Applicants should ensure their contact email is up to date so they can receive such notifications. The contact person, who may or may not be the legal representative, will be the contact person for all purposes.

# **Intellectual property**

The participant accepts that in no way do these rules authorise or give the right to use the FEINDEF brands or logos without its authorisation.

The organisation does not claim any ownership of the information provided by the participant or any intellectual property it may contain. The participant does not assign to the organisers any rights to any patents or proposed patents relating to the information, technology, data, etc. described in the participation proposal.

The publishable aspects of the selected projects (summary of the project) may be shared by FEINDEF in its informative communications, both in the print media and on the Internet.

## **Assignment of image rights**

By accepting these rules, participants give FEINDEF exclusive use of their personal image, which may be captured during their participation in the



Programme, free of charge, with no limitations or restrictions. In particular, finalists and winners give FEINDEF irrevocable and free authorisation to use their image and/or names in any notice or communication in any written or audiovisual format, throughout the world and for the legally permitted time period, as well as the streaming of recordings of the pitches performed during the fair, and agree to sign all documents and authorisations that may be required for such use of image and/or name.

#### Liability

The organisation shall not be held liable for any damages, losses, costs, claims, etc. that participants may incur or suffer from submitting their applications.

In addition, the entity awarding the Prize shall not be held liable in the event that the project proposed or any of the documents submitted by the participant infringes in any way the rights of third parties in terms of intellectual, industrial or any other kind of property.

#### FIVE - APPLICATION AND DOCUMENTATION TO BE SUBMITTED

# Place, deadline and submission method for applications and documentation

Applicants must submit their proposal between the day of publication of this notice until the closing date (6 March 2023 at 11.59 p.m. (CET)). No applications will be accepted outside of this period and will be excluded from the Programme. FEINDEF reserves the right to extend said deadline if it sees fit.

A confirmation email will be sent to the applicant upon reception of their documentation.

Companies may submit their applications and the required documentation over the course of the programme to the following addresses:

- Email <u>secretaria@innovafordef-sec.com</u>
- Physically by registered mail to FEINDEF Foundation 2023 Entrepreneurship Awards at: Paseo de las Delicias, 20 7th Floor 28045 Madrid, Spain

# Content of Application: proposals and administrative documentation

Each participating company may only submit one proposal. If multiple proposals are received, only the latest to arrive by either method shall be considered.

The application form (Annex II) must be accompanied by the following documentation:

- Annex III Project Description.
- Annex IV Statement of Responsibility.
- Copy of tax identification number card.



- Copy of the legal representative's ID document.
- Company logo (jpg format).
- Video presentation of the startup (maximum 3 minutes).
- CVs of founding partners.

# **Correction or clarification requests**

Once the submission period has closed, the documentation provided has been reviewed and the compliance with the requirements established by these rules has been verified, a notice will be published on the FEINDEF website with:

- The provisional list of rejected applications: received after the deadline or through unauthorised channels, or did not meet the requirements established in this notice.
- The provisional list of accepted applications, differentiating between:
  - Accepted applications that have provided complete documentation and meet all of the requirements established in this notice.
  - Accepted applications that must provide missing or incomplete documentation, indicating said missing documentation or the clarifications to be made for each.

Likewise, each applicant will be notified individually by email of the proposal of exclusion or admission and, where appropriate, of the documentation that must be corrected.

Accepted applicants who must correct their documentation will have three **business days** from the date of the individual notification to do so. If it is not corrected in the required time frame and in the correct format, it will be excluded from the Programme.

Once the correction period has ended, the Monitoring Committee will evaluate the received documentation. It will ensure that all documentation has been submitted and that it meets the requirements set out in these rules, in particular those required under the third rule. The Monitoring Committee will share its decision on the final list of accepted and rejected applicants with the Jury so it can rank and select participants for the Programme.

#### SIX - WINNER SELECTION PROCESS AND PRIZE AWARDING

# **Selection Process. Technical evaluation of applications**

All proposals submitted and accepted to the programme, included in Annex II of the applications, will be evaluated and ranked by the jury based on the criteria indicated in the following section. The 10 best ranked applicants must perform a final pitch or presentation during the 2023 FEINDEF and the Jury will give a second evaluation by which they will select the two winners.

Selection of the 10 participants and the reserve list that will participate in the FEINDEF 2023 final



The Jury will review all of the proposals submitted and accepted and will draw up a list in descending order of ranking that it will propose to the Monitoring Committee. The proposal will contain the 10 top ranked applicants and the 5 runner up companies will be place on a reserve list in order of ranking.

Once the jury's review and proposed ranking has been obtained, and prior to the final ranking decision issued by the Foundation, each of the 10 ranked participants must provide the following documentation:

- Bank account certificate in the name of the company issued by the bank and corresponding to the account into which the prize is to be paid.
- A current certificate from the Spanish Tax Administration Agency confirming that the company is up to date with its obligations.
- A current certificate from the General Social Security Administration confirming that the company is up to date with its obligations to this organisation.
- Uncertified or notarised copy of the company's memorandum of association and deed of power of attorney.
- A copy of last year's annual statements filed in the Trade Register, only if they are required to file.

Each of the 10 candidates proposed in the Jury's initial ranking will be notified individually by email, and must provide the documentation within a maximum period of 7 working days from this notification, either by registered mail to the address indicated in the fifth rule or in person. Once this deadline has passed and the documentation received has been reviewed, and if necessary, a period of 3 working days has elapsed for rectification, the Monitoring Committee will issue a report-proposal of the 10 ranked candidates.

# Selection of the 2 winners

The live presentations will be held during the III edition of FEINDEF with the elevator pitches.

The jury ranking will be the determining criteria for the prizes.

# Selection and evaluation criteria

# Selection of the 10 finalists and 5 participants for the reserve list

The Evaluation Committee or the Jury will use the following evaluation criteria:

- Project maturity (weighting = 35%) Evaluated using Annex III
- Project impact (weighting = 35%) Evaluated using Annex III
- Alignment with the challenges (weighting = 30%) Evaluated using Annex I.

Each criterion will be rated from 0 to 5 using the following scale:

- "0" not addressed: The proposal does not address the criterion or it cannot be assessed due to missing or incomplete information.
- "1" very poor: The criterion is only superficial or inadequate, or there are serious inherent shortcomings.



- "2" poor: While the proposal addresses the criterion, there are some significant shortcomings.
- "3" sufficient: The proposal sufficiently addresses the criterion, but there could be scope for improvement.
- "4" very good: The proposal addresses the criterion very well, but there could be some improvements.
- "5" excellent: The proposal successfully address all of the aspects of the specific criterion. Any shortcomings are minor.

The average scores will be used to draw up a ranking of all of the proposals.

If there is a draw, the scores from the individual criteria will be used, prioritising them in the following order: 1 - Impact, 2 - Maturity and 3 - Alignment

Criterion	Elements considered to assess the criterion	Weigh ting and minimu m thresh old
Project maturity	Market: Identified, validated and evaluated. Marketing channels identified Technology: Developed, validated, demonstrated efficiency. Profitability: Demonstrated, guaranteed with proof. Partners identified. Competitive advantage: Supported with proof (patents, protection, etc.) Team: Identified, committed and complete.	35%
Project impact	Market: Big and growing, disruptive, global market, international channels.  Technology: Groundbreaking, innovative.  Profitability: Growing, exponential  Competitive advantage: Clear difference from competitors.  Long-term window of opportunity.  Team: qualified, multidisciplinary, international, attractive.	35%
Alignment with the challenges	Evaluation of the extent to which the project addresses any of the challenges set out in the notice.	30%

# Selection of the 2 winners

The Jury will evaluate the final presentation given during the III edition of FEINDEF to select the two winners



using the following evaluation criteria:

- Innovation and competitive advantage of the solution (weighting = 35%)
- Business model and forecasts (weighting = 35%).
- Current traction and short-term plan (weighting = 35%).

Each criterion will be rated from 0 to 5 using the following scale:

- "0" not addressed: The proposal does not address the criterion or it cannot be assessed due to missing or incomplete information.
- "1" very poor: The criterion is addressed superficially or insufficiently, or there inherent shortcomings.
- "2" poor: While the proposal addresses the criterion, there are some significant shortcomings
- "3" sufficient: The proposal sufficiently addresses the criterion, although there may be scope for improvement.
- "4" very good: The proposal addresses the criterion very well, but there could be some improvements.
- "5" excellent: The proposal successfully addresses all relevant aspects of the criterion in question. Any shortcomings are minor.

The average scores will be used to draw up a ranking of all of the proposals.

In the event of a draw, FEINDEF Foundation's representative shall have the casting vote.

# **SEVEN. OBLIGATIONS OF BENEFICIARIES**

Participation in the programme implies full and unconditional acceptance of these rules, with no exceptions or conditions. Acceptance of these rules entails the following obligations for the prize winners:

- Fulfil and prove all the necessary requirements to be eligible for the awards.
- Comply with the general conditions established in these rules and the specific conditions set out in the corresponding award decisions.
- Performance of the final pitch.
- Be up to date with their tax and Social Security obligations.

Failure to comply with any or all of these commitments will result in the exclusion of the startup.



# **ANNEX I. TECHNOLOGICAL INNOVATION AREAS**

CODE	LINE OF INNOVATION					
Α	MATERIALS, ENERGY AND SUSTAINABILITY					
A.1	Sensors for the protection of terrestrial installations and deployments					
A.2	Systems for protection against explosive threats					
A.3	Renewable and green energy generation systems					
A.4	Sensors and management systems for smart grids					
A.5	Self-production of fuels					
A.6	Integrated and efficient ACS systems					
A.7	Systems for intelligent building efficiency					
В	SPACE SYSTEMS					
B.1	Devices and systems that constitute a satellite structure					
B.2	Satellite-borne technologies					
B.3	High altitude pseudo-satellites and small satellites					
B.4	GNSS receivers					
B.5	SATCOM user terminals					
С	DRONES AND AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES					
C.1	Solutions for swarm intelligence and flight planning in complex environments					
C.2	Unmanned aerial systems					
C.3	Systems for the fusion of multispectral and hyperspectral images					
C.4	Machine vision-based obstacle avoidance, navigation and landing systems					
C.5	Building damage identification systems					
C.6	Systems to support intelligence, surveillance and reconnaissance missions					
C.7	Systems for agricultural, forestry, environmental and atmospheric studies					
D	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES, COMMUNICATIONS AND CYBERSECURITY					
D.1	Systems for planning and conducting operations					
D.2	Intelligent analysis of open sources					
D.3	Intelligent exploitation of multiple information sources					
D.4	Software-defined radio and cognitive radio					
D.5	Next generation mobile network systems					
D.6	Acoustic and optical communications systems in the underwater environment					
D.7	Free space optical communications systems					
D.8	Advanced training systems					
D.9	Decision support systems					
D.10	Automated actions against cyber-attacks					
D.11	Cyber intelligence for predictive vulnerability analysis					
D.12						
D.13	Cryptologic devices, software and hardware, to increase communications security					
D.14	Development of skills for secure interconnection of multi-level systems					
D.15	Solutions to mitigate the risks posed by the use of AI					
D.16	Solutions based on biometric technologies					
D.17						
	בפיפיים בפיפים ביו וומנטימי ומויסמסם אי ספפיםווים					



# ANNEX II APPLICATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE FEINDEF FOUNDATION ENTREPRENEURSHIP AWARDS STARTUP COMPETITION

Details of applicant company
Public memorandum of association with protocol number on
·
by the Notary Public of the Illustrious College of, Mr/Mrs
Company name Tax code
Website
Email
Telephone
Registered Address
Date of registration of incorporation in the Trade Register
Start date of activity
Location(s) where the activity is or will be undertaken
Partner identification details (Name and surname(s)/Company name and National ID Document number))
Details of the company representative
<sup>1</sup> Public proxy deed with protocol number on by the Notary Public of the
Illustrious College of, Mr/Mrs
mustrious conege or, ivii/iviis
Full name, ID
number
Address
Telephon
e Email
Acting as:
Contact details for notification purposes
Full name, ID
number
Telephone
Email

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> To be completed in the event of deeds of proxy. If the details of the proxy or sole director appear in the memorandum of association set forth in the previous section, this does not need to be completed.



Description of the company's activity
<sup>2</sup> Corporate purpose according to the Company's memorandum of association or statutes:
Brief description of the company's activity and indication of its business tax heading
Identify the line of innovation in which your startup is located from those included in the list in Annex I "Technological areas of innovation" indicating the associated code:
Brief description of the company's activity according to the areas outlined in the annex.

# **DOCUMENTATION ATTACHED TO THIS APPLICATION:**

Annex III Project Description
Annex IV Statement of Responsibility
Copy of tax identification number card
Copy of the legal representative's ID document.
☐ Company logo (jpg format)
☐ Startup video presentation (maximum 3 minutes)
CVs of founding partners

# **DATA PROTECTION**

We inform you that the personal data you provide are collected by FEINDEF as the data controller, for the purpose of facilitating your participation in these

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Transcribe the literal wording of the corporate purpose included in the Company's Memorandum of Association and/or Statutes



rules. You may also consent to their use in order to receive information about events or initiatives organised by FEINDEF.

The data collected are those included in this application form and will be processed in accordance with the provisions of current regulations on the protection of personal data, Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of 27 April 2016 (GDPR), as well as current Spanish legislation on the subject, Organic Law 3/2018 of 5 December on the Protection of Personal Data and guarantee of digital rights, and Law 1/1982 on civil protection, the right to honour, personal and family privacy and the right to one's own image.

The categories of data which will be processed are:

• Identifying data: name, surname(s), tax ID number, contact phone number and e-mail addresses.

FEINDEF collects only the personal information necessary to fulfil a specific purpose. The information shall not be used for any purpose other than that which has been described or authorised.

Personal data may be communicated to public authorities and bodies in order to comply with a legal obligation required of FEINDEF. No international transfers of data are foreseen.

Personal data will not be disclosed to third parties without the prior consent of the data subjects.

The data will be processed for as long as the authorisations deriving from participation in this programme remain in force; notwithstanding the foregoing, they will be deleted once the programme has ended and, where appropriate, the corresponding prizes have been awarded, and will be retained exclusively:

- a. During the period of limitation of the actions derived from said relations, for the sole purpose of complying with the required legal obligations, and for the formulation, exercise or defence of claims.
- b. The email address and phone number will be stored to inform you about future events or initiatives organised by FEINDEF.
- c. Programme participants and those attending the different events held within the framework of this Programme, grant the exclusive and free use of their personal image to FEINDEF, which may be captured during their participation or attendance at these events, without limitation or restriction of any kind.
- d. The winners of the prizes regulated by these rules give FEINDEF irrevocable authorisation to use their image and/or names in any notice or communication in any written or audiovisual format free of charge, throughout the world and for the legally permitted time period and agree to sign all documents and authorisations that may be required for such use of image and/or name.

To exercise your rights, you may write to FEINDEF Paseo de las Delicias, 20 – 7<sup>th</sup> floor 28045 Madrid, Spain or by email at borja.rivera@feindef.com

If you require more information regarding your rights under the Law and how to exercise them, we recommend that you contact the Spanish Data Protection Agency, which is the supervisory authority



for data protection and the authority to which you can lodge a complaint.

Having read the rules of participation in the <i>FEINDEF Foundation Entrepreneurship Awards</i> Startups Competition, I accept the rules of participation of the programme.
☐ I declare that I meet all the requirements set out in the rules and the notice for the FEINDEF Foundation Entrepreneurship Awards Startups Competition published on the FEINDEF website.
☐ I APPLY to participate in the FEINDEF Foundation Entrepreneurship Awards Startups Competition, taking responsibility for the truthfulness of the declarations and data contained in this application and in the documents attached to it.
$\square$ I give authorisation to be informed of future events or initiatives organised by FEINDEF
In, on
Signed:



# **ANNEX III PROJECT DESCRIPTION**

Maximum length 5 pages. Font size: 11pt

The following aspects will be addressed from two perspectives: maturity and impact.

Name and description of Project			
Status of project: Milestones			
achieved:			
Do you have an MVP (Minimum Viable Product)?			
Market			
Technology			
How disruptive is the technology used by the company?			
Does the company own the technology?			
Does the company plan to improve its technology or create new developments in the coming			
months?			
Is technology the basis of your competitive advantage?			
is teelinology the basis of your competitive davantage.			



**Profitability** 

Competitive advantage
What does your project innovate in that gives it a competitive advantage (e.g. processes,
patents, expertise or proprietary technology)?
Who are its competitors? Identify your existing or expected core competency
How does your solution compare to your competitors?
Team
Who are the key members of your team? Identify each of them by name, surname and ID
i nilmber, brovining a brief description of their experience and their role or contribution and
number, providing a brief description of their experience and their role or contribution and the time committed to the project. What is their commitment to the project?
the time committed to the project. What is their commitment to the project?
the time committed to the project. What is their commitment to the project?
the time committed to the project. What is their commitment to the project?
the time committed to the project. What is their commitment to the project?
the time committed to the project. What is their commitment to the project?

Explain how your project will be sustainable and produce benefits (income greater than expenditure). Explain the structure of costs and revenues and where they come from.



Funding			
Funding received until the date indicated: date/amount/type (capital, bank loans, subsidies,			
awards, etc.)			
Type of investors:			
<ul><li>Partners</li></ul>			
<ul> <li>Family and friends</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Business Angels</li> </ul>			
<ul> <li>Venture capital</li> </ul>			
<ul><li>Companies</li></ul>			

Signed: .....

In ....., on .....

Representative's signature



# ANNEX IV STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

Mr/Ms _			STATEMENT OF RES		nal identity card
			acting on behalf of		
			_	at	· · · ·
granted h	efore the			, according to the	e power of attorney
notary of		Mr	/Mc		dated
-			col number		uateu ,
• T  E  • T  tl  w  o  • T  p  • T  in  r  • T  e  A	That the information the project substitution the new that the Entity or ovisions in formation that the componexistence for egistration. That the componexistence for existence for exis	thip Awards Start mation provided comitted and the ecessary permise rietary informaty is up to date orce. any is incorporar five years or any has its regional the terms and proportion	rtups Competition pod is reliable and that at it did not make usions, being responsition, holding FEINDI with its tax and Someted and registered less from the date of selected, they und disconditions of the	dertake to participate e FEINDEF Foundation	F website. ellectual author of tered information cellectual property possible claim. s imposed by the and that it has been tion at the date of in the conditions
SME DEC	CLARATION:				
		that according L/2014 of 17 Ju		s included in Annexe I o	f Commission
	Medium Small Micro en	enterprise enterprise terprise			
	No	o. of staff	Company turnover:	Balance sheet:	
Represen	ıtative's signa	ture			
In	-	on		2023	
				2023	

Signed: